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STONE RUINS

Location

2169 CRESWICK-NEWSTEAD ROAD CAMPBELLTOWN, HEPBURN SHIRE

Municipality
HEPBURN SHIRE

Level of significance

Heritage Inventory Site

Heritage Inventory (HI) Number

H7723-1167

Heritage Listing

Victorian Heritage Inventory

Interpretation of  The structure, probably erected in ca.1860s, relates to the early European settlement of
Site land in the area for agricultural and mining purposes.

Hermes Number 13721

Property Number

History

1839: land is taken up by Dugald McLachlan - part of the Glaengower pastoral run.
1854 discovery of gold in the area leads to reduction in size of pastoral run
ca.1860-1869: Donald Campbell managed, then purchased the run

1900: Allotment 27A of Section 1, Parish of Campbelltown was granted to A. Saligari



a later owner was called Schultz

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/



http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/

